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Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and
recommendations concerning proposals
submitted to NSF for financial support.

Agenda: To review and evaluate
Unsolicited proposals as part of the selection
process for awards.

Reason for Closing: The proposals being
reviewed include information of a
proprietary or confidential nature, including
technical information; financial data, such as
salaries; and personal information
concerning individuals associated with the
proposals. These matters are exempt under 5
U.S.C. 552b(c), (4) and (6) of the Government
in the Sunshine Act.

Dated: May 5, 1997.
M. Rebecca Winkler,
Committee Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 97-12093 Filed 5-8-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Advisory Committee for Computer and
Information Science and Engineering;
Notice of Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name: Advisory Committee for Computer
and Information Science and Engineering—
1115.

Date and Time: May 28, 1997; 8:30 a.m. to
5:00 p.m.; May 29, 1997; 8:30 a.m. to 2:30
p.m.

Place: National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230, Room
375.

Type of Meeting: Open.

Contact Person: Yvonne Summers, Office
of the Assistant Director, Directorate for
Computer and Information Science and
Engineering, National Science Foundation,
4201 Wilson Blvd., Suite 1105, Arlington, VA
22230. Telephone: (703) 306-1900.

Minutes: May be obtained from the contact
person listed above.

Purpose of Meeting: To advise NSF on the
impact of its policies, programs and activities
on the CISE community; to provide advice to
the Assistant Director/CISE on issues related
to long range planning, and to form ad hoc
subcommittees to carry out needed studies
and tasks.

Agenda

(1) Review status of CISE Reorganization Plan

(2) Review status of CISE Strategic Plan

(3) Discuss special activities, e.g., Knowledge
Distributed Intelligence (KDI,
Government Performance and Results
Act (GPRA), Partnership For Advanced
Computational Infrastructure (PACI), etc.

Dated: May 5, 1997.

M. Rebecca Winkler,

Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 97-12096 Filed 5-8-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Special Emphasis Panel in Design,
Manufacture, and Industrial
Innovation; Notice of Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—
463, a amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name: Special Emphasis Panel in Design,
Manufacture, and Industrial Innovation—
(1194).

Date and Time: May 28, 1996, 7:45 a.m.—
4:45 p.m.

Place: Rooms 320, and 330, National
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard,
Arlington, VA 22230.

Type of Meeting: Closed.

Contact Person: Dr. Georgia-Anne Klutke,
Program Director, Operations Research and
Production Systems Program, (703) 306—
1330, National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and
recommendations concerning proposals
submitted to the NSF for financial support.

Agenda: To review and evaluate
Operations Research and Production Systems
unsolicited proposals as part of the selection
process for awards.

Reason for Closing: The proposals being
reviewed include information of proprietary
or confidential nature, including technical
information, financial data such as salaries,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the proposals.
These matters that are exempt under 5 U.S.C.
552b(c) (4) and (6) of the Government in the
Sunshine Act.

Dated: May 5, 1997.
M. Rebecca Winkler,
Committee Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 97-12095 Filed 5-8-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Special Emphasis Panel in Design,
Manufacture, and Industrial
Innovation; Notice of Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name: Special Emphasis Panel in Design,
Manufacture, and Industrial Innovation—
(1194).

Date and Time: May 30, 1996, 8:00 a.m.—
5:30 p.m.

Place: Rooms 320, 330, 340, 360, 365, 370,
390, and 530, National Science Foundation,
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA
22230.

Type of Meeting: Closed.

Contact Person: Dr. George A. Hazelrigg,
Program Director, Design and Integration
Engineering Program, Dr. Jay Lee, Program
Director, Materials Processes and

Manufacturing Program, Dr. Ming Leu,
Program Director, Manufacturing Machines
and Equipment Program, (703) 306—1330,
National Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson
Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230.

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and
recommendations concerning proposals
submitted to the NSF for financial support.

Agenda: To review and evaluate Design
and Integration Engineering, Materials
Processes and Manufacturing, and
Manufacturing Machines and Equipment
unsolicited proposals as part of the selection
process for awards.

Reasons for Closing: The proposals being
reviewed include information of proprietary
or confidential nature, including technical
information, financial data such as salaries,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the proposals.
These matters that are exempt under 5 U.S.C.
552b(c) (4) and (6) of the Government in the
Sunshine Act.

Dated: May 5, 1997.
M. Rebecca Winkler,
Committee Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 97-12099 Filed 5-8-97; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Advisory Committee for Mathematical
and Physical Sciences; Notice of
Meeting

In accordance with the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92—
463, as amended), the National Science
Foundation announces the following
meeting:

Name of Committee: Advisory Committee
for Mathematical and Physical Sciences
(Code 66).

Date and Time: May 27, 1997 8:00 am-5:30
pm; May 28, 1997 8:00 am—2:00 pm.

Place: Arlington Hilton Hotel, 950 North
Stafford Street, Gallery 2, Arlington, VA
22203.

Type of Meeting: Open.

Contact Person: Adriaan de Graaf, Acting
Executive Officer, MPS, National Science
Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard,
Arlington, VA 22230 Telephone: (703) 306—
1802.

Minutes: May be obtained from the contact
person listed above.

Meeting Purpose: To provide advice on
future science and education opportunities;
on effective and efficient strategies and
mechanisms for achieving overall
disciplinary and multidisciplinary balance as
well as balance with respect to support for
individual investigators and groups, centers,
and major facilities; on facilities planning; on
the integration of research and education;
and on the implementation of GPRA.

Agenda
May 27, 1997

AM
Introductory Remarks
State of MPS Address
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Discussion of Science Opportunities
PM
Reports from MPS Working Groups on
Facilities and Instrumentation, and
University Industry Partnerships
Advisory Committee Working Group
Discussions
May 28, 1997

AM

Summaries of Advisory Committee
Working Group Discussions

Advisory Committee Recommendations
Meeting Wrap-up/Future Business
Dated: May 5, 1997.

M. Rebecca Winkler,

Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 97-12094 Filed 5-8-97; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 030-31085; License No. 31—
28369-01 EA 97-019]

Roy Sadovsky, D.V.M. Floral Park, New
York; Notice of Denial of License
Renewal and Order Terminating
License

Roy Sadovsky, D.V.M., (Licensee or
Dr. Sadovsky) is the holder of
Byproduct Nuclear Material License No.
31-28369-01 (License) issued by the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC
or Commission) pursuant to 10 CFR Part
30. The License authorizes possession
and use of licensed material (i.e., gold-
198 seeds) for implantation in horses for
the treatment of leg injuries and
diseases in accordance with the
conditions specified therein. Condition
10 of the License requires that licensed
material be used only at the
Meadowlands Race Track in East
Rutherford, New Jersey, or Showplace
Farm and Gaitway Farm in Millstone
Township, New Jersey. The License,
originally issued on December 22, 1989,
was amended on January 10, 1992, and
was due to expire on January 31, 1995.
The license has remained in effect,
however, pursuant to 10 CFR 30.36(a),
based on a request made by the Licensee
in an application for renewal filed on
January 24, 1995.

On August 26, and September 5, 1996,
the NRC conducted an inspection at the
Licensee’s office in EImont, New York,
and at the Gaitway Farm in Millstone
Township, New Jersey. During the
inspection, it was determined that the
Licensee had continued to use licensed
radioactive material consisting of gold-
198 seeds at White Birch Farm, in
Allentown, New Jersey, a location not
authorized by the license, despite being

cited for that violation in an NRC Notice
of Violation (NOV) issued in January
1992, and despite informing the NRC in
February 1992 that he would no longer
use the material at the unauthorized
location.

During the inspection, the NRC
inspector determined, through review of
records and interview of the Licensee,
that Dr. Sadovsky continued to use gold-
198 seeds at the White Birch Farm
location on 15 occasions between 1992
and 1996. In addition to this finding of
a deliberate violation of an NRC
requirement, the August-September
1996 inspection also identified other
violations of NRC requirements, each of
which are documented in a related
Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalty issued on
this date. These violations include: (1)
Failing to secure from unauthorized
removal or access, licensed materials
(approximately 120 millicuries of gold-
198) that were stored in the Licensee’s
unlocked, open vehicle on September 5,
1996, as required by 10 CFR 20.1801
and 20.1802; (2) transporting licensed
material in violation of 10 CFR 71.5 and
the applicable requirements of the U.S.
Department of Transportation
regulations, including failure to use a
Type A package as required by 49 CFR
173.415, failure to apply the radioactive
material Yellow-II label as required by
49 CFR 172.403, and failure to describe
the material on the shipping paper as
required by 49 CFR 172.200; (3) failing
to provide individual monitoring
devices to personnel who assisted in the
Licensee’s use of licensed material, and
to ensure the use of those devices by
such personnel, when provided as
required by Condition 15 of the License;
and (4) conducting operations with
licensed material (gold-198) in a manner
that caused dose rates in an unrestricted
area to exceed 2 millirem in any one
hour, as prohibited by 10 CFR
20.1301(a)(2).

On September 13, 1996, the NRC
issued an Order Suspending the License
(Effective Immediately) and Demand for
Information (DFI) to the Licensee, based
on the findings of the inspection. As
noted in the Order, the violations
involving use of licensed material at
White Birch Farm were apparently
willful, in that the Licensee had been
put on notice in 1992 that the license
limited use of licensed material to only
the locations authorized on the license,
and was aware that this material was
being used at Allentown, New Jersey, a
location not authorized on the NRC
license.

Subsequently, the NRC Office of
Investigations conducted an
investigation of this matter. The
investigation determined that the

Licensee’s use of gold-198 at an
unauthorized location during the period
from February 22, 1992, to October 19,
1994, was deliberate, and that the use of
this licensed material at this location
subsequent to January 1995 was willful.

By letter dated October 15, 1996, the
Licensee responded to the Order and
Demand for Information. In his
response, the Licensee stated, among
other things, that he did not willfully
use licensed material at a location not
authorized by his license and that he
believed that his license had been
amended to include use of licensed
material at White Birch Farm. The
Licensee repeated his position in a letter
dated January 7, 1997.

On February 26, 1997, an enforcement
conference was held with the Licensee.
At the enforcement conference, the
Licensee again denied that he had
committed a willful violation of NRC
requirements, and again maintained his
belief that his license had been
amended to authorize work at White
Birch Farm.

Notwithstanding the Licensee’s
assertion, the NRC has concluded that
the Licensee’s action of performing
licensed activity at White Birch Farm,
an unauthorized location, was
deliberate. This conclusion is supported
by the fact that the Licensee used
licensed material at White Birch Farm
in February and March 1992, only a
short time after he was put on notice by
the Notice of Violation issued in January
1992 that such use was not authorized
by his License. In addition,
notwithstanding the Licensee’s assertion
that he believed that he had then
submitted a license amendment to allow
use of licensed material at White Birch
Farm, this request was not submitted
until January 1995.

Based on the above, the NRC has
concluded that the Licensee deliberately
violated NRC requirements.
Furthermore, the additional violations,
which were identified during the 1996
inspection, are of significant concern in
that they have the potential to impact
public health and safety. In particular,
the radiation level from the quantity of
gold-198 that the Licensee typically
used is approximately 2.5 rem per hour
at 10 centimeters and, when implanted
in horses, the legs of the treated horses
produce radiation levels of more than
200 millirem per hour at a distance of
30 centimeters. Given these radiation
levels, the failure to provide and to
ensure the use of individual monitoring
by a worker raises a question as to
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